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Navy-Office, February 26, 1805. 

rT%HE Princpal Offcers and Commissioners' of His 
*- Majesty's Navy do hereby give Notice, that on 
Thursday the 'Jth of next Month, at One o'Clock, they 
nvill be ready to treat with such Persons as may be 
willing to contrad for supplying His Majesty's Tard at 
Deptford. and Woolwich, with 

Flock Beds.and Bolsters. 

Patterns of the Articles, with a Form of the Tender, 
may be seen at this Office. 

•No Tender will be received after Twelve o'Clock on 
the Day of-Treaty, no.r any noticed, unless the Party, 
ar an Agent for him, attends. R. A..Nelson. 

A R M Y C O N T R A C T S . 
Commissary-General's' Office, No. 35, Great 

George-Street, February 26, 1805. 
AjOtice is hereby given, to all Persons destrous of con-

•*•" trading to supply the following Articles for the 
Use ofthe Army, viz. 

Bread, to the Troops in Barracks and Quarters, in 
the County qf Tork ; and 

Forage, viz. Oats, Hay, and Straw, to the Cavalry 
in Barracks, in the County qf Hants. 

The Deliveries to commence on andsor the zgtb Day 
qf March next. 

Also Straw for filing Soldiers* Pailliaffes according 
as ihe fame may be required from Time to Tiaie by the-
refpcdive Barrack- Masters in the undermentioned Coun­
ties, viz. 

Chefliire, Northumberland, 
Cumberland, Norfolk, 
Durham,^ Wilts, 

A n d the Iflands of Guernsey^ Jersey, and Alderney. 
• -, The Deliveries ofthe fame to commence on the iff April 
next, and to continue tilt the 3 ist qf Odober following ; 
that Proposals in Writing, sealed up, andjnarked Tender 
for Army Supplies, will be received at iheir Office on 
pr before the 'jth Day of the J'aid Month of March, 
(but none will be received after Tivelve o'Clock on thai 
Days and, if sent by Post,'the Postage to be paid 

Proposals muff be made separately sor each Couniy, 
'andfor the Islands qf Guernsey, Jersey, and Alderney, 
and ihe Names of Two good Sureties, with their Places 
of Residence, 'must be iiiferted at the Foot thereof; and 
no Tender wist be noticed, unless the Party or A<*ent 
call at this Office on the following Day, io know tbe 
Decision thereon. 

Particulars qf ihe Contrads may. be had, upon Ap­
plication at this Office, between the Hours of Ten and 
Four. 

the Forenoon mill Six in'the Evening, to ballot for th 
following Question, viz. * JY Ug 

" Pf M/s FUliam Be"y> f»»rb - Surgeon on 
the Madras EstablifhmLt, ^restores 0* g 

PsJ!fT % Je'™r%/uc/'Ba//ot> **d*r Three Parts m Four of ibe Proprietors ot the faid CnLZ 
ivho shall be present at the said Ge{eralf^ur??lr^ 
that Mr. William Betty be 'restored 7 ^ 
Servtce. Wi l i i a m R a m fa y > fe^ 

™ » c, S U G A R S and G I N G E R . 
fOR Sa,e,h Order of the Honorable Commif-

stoners of His Majesty's Customs, in the Lo»{ 

f T f M ^ fUj0m'B°J(e' Z ^ " ' * Tburfdaytc 
14th of March next at Three 0'Clock-in the AfteZol 

Ik0, of ' 'Si**Eight*and*«<&' 
°H. .T. B. 
IO3 o o Barbadoes. 
47 a o St.Kitts. 
J5 8 o Nevis. 
81 10 1 Tortola. 

30 Barrels Barbadoes Ginger. 
Samples to be viewed at Wvcherlv'r rVW -** r 

River Dee-Office, London, March 5,' l 8 o r . 

A ^Tn/TV °f/he ^ ^ °f ^oprietors 'of 
the Undertaking for recovering and preferring Z 

Navigation ofthe River Dee, will be held at their OÆe* 
over the Roya Exchange, on Wednesday the *d April 
next, atTwclve o'Clock at Noon precisely. , / „ * / £ 

the Half-7 early General Courts pursuant to Ad cf 
Parliament: At which Time a State of the Company's 
Accounts, and Situation of their Stack and Affairs will 
be laid before ths General Court. 

William Aynge, Secretary. 

East India-House, February 28, 1805. 
fnHE Court of Diredors of the United Company of 
•*" Merchants of England, trading to the East Indies, 

-having on the 30/h Ultimo consented, by Ballot, to re­
store Mr. William Betty, formerly a Surgeon cn the 
Madras Establishment to the Company's Service, con­

formably to ihe Diredions in the Ad of'Parliament of' 
the Thirteenth Teur of His present Majesty, for establish­
ing certain Regulations oj'thc slid Company, and .the 
said Consent oj the Court of Diredors having been laid 
before and considered at a General Court qf ihe said 
Company held this Day, pursuant to Fourteen Days 

.Notice given for that Purpose ; Notice is hereby given, 
that a General Court ofthe said Company will be held, 
by adjournment, at their House, in Leadenball Streets 
tin Thursday next the jth qf March, from Eleven of 

JScu i$T%$< B 

-r-f/F r , r 7? a e o n e , °? c e ' M a r c h $> «»oy. 
7 V J"? °( D're30rS °f the Sierra L^ Com-

pany do hereby give Notice, that a General Court of 
the said Company will be held at the Nev, London Ta-
One o Clock precisely for the Eledion of Thirteen Di­
redors of" and J orthesatdCompany forthe Tearenfuu,gs 

.andsor other Affairs. J *' 

TA ri"•' ri ? a c h a r J r Macaulay, Secretary. 
1 be Chair wilt be taken precisely at One o'Clock. 

net. c M. T^ London, March-4, 180*. 
Office fbr lhe Duty oft Post-Hor&s, Poland-Street 
: Oxford Street. 
pUrsuant lo an Ad paffed in the Twenty-seventh Tear 
cr, • % ke y/Sn °f HuPrestnt Majesty Kin? Georve the 
^^hOrderoflf, Commoners for J S Z 
th Duties on stamped Vellum, Parchment, and PaPefy 

Notice ts hereby gtven, that the Post-Masters, Inn. 
keepers, *and other Persons licensed to let Horses t» 
travel Post, &. residing in the City of LondoLand 
Ltbertfof Westminster, infwitlfin File 'fSSM^ 
Head Office for Stamps, or within the Weekly Bills of 
Mortality, are required to attend, on Friday and Sa- * 
turaay next, between the Hours of Nine in tb- Fore 
noon and Four in ihe Afternoon, to bring'tn and deliver 
a: this Offce tbeir several Weekly Accounts lo Saturday 


